UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
ORLANDO DIVISION

In re:
Case No. 6:04-bk-13546-ABB
Chapter 7
ANITA MORSE-PINKSTONE,

Debtor.

JOANNE ROSSI, a’/k/a JOANNE
YASONI,

Plaintiff,
VS. Adv. Pro. No. 6:05-ap-00016-ABB
ANITA MORSE-PINKSTONE,

Defendant.

ORDER

This matter came before the Court on
the Motion for Sanctions for Violation of the
Automatic Stay Against Joanne M. Rossi (the
“Motion”) filed by Anita Morse-Pinkstone, the
Defendant and Debtor herein (“Debtor”), in
which the Debtor contends that Joanne M. Rossi,
the Plaintiff (“Plaintiff”), violated the automatic
stay of 11 U.S.C. §362(a). A hearing was held
on the Motion on August 26, 2005. After
reviewing the pleadings and evidence, and
hearing live testimony and argument, being
otherwise fully advised in the premises, the
Court finds that the Debtor has not shown that
the Plaintiff violated the automatic stay of
8362(a). Accordingly, it is

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and
DECREED that the Debtor’s Motion is hereby
DENIED.

Dated this 8" day of December, 2005.
[s/ Arthur B. Briskman

ARTHUR B. BRISKMAN
United States Bankruptcy Court




